

Cédric TERRIER

Wireless Network Expert

Adresse : 60 r Victor Hugo, 33140 Villenave d'Ornon
Email : cedric.terrier@gmail.com
Mobile : +33 7 82 74 70 90
Linkedin : <http://www.linkedin.com/in/cedricterrier>

RESUME

I am network engineer for more 25 years, working on security, networks and since 18 years on WiFi. I am also certified by the CWNP for training as Administrator, Security professional, Advanced Troubleshooter, Design.
I have a real passion for Wi-Fi and i created WattIsWifi focusing on providing professional Wi-Fi services.

EDUCATION / CERTIFICATION

2021	JNCIA-MIST AI	JUNIPER
2021	ECSE_AVANCED	EKAHAU
2019	ECSE_DESIGN	EKAHAU
2019	CWIDP (IOT)	CWNP
2017	CWNE - Certified Wireless Network Expert #235 (1st in France)	CWNP
2016	CWDP - Certified Wireless Design Professional, CWNT (Trainer)	CWNP
2016	CWAP - Certified Wireless Analysis Professional, CWNT (Trainer)	CWNP
2016	CWSP - Certified Wireless Security Professional, CWNT (Trainer)	CWNP
2013	CWNA - Certified Wireless Network Administrator, CWNT (Trainer)	CWNP
2013	ACWA, ACWP	AEROHIVE
2012	ARUBA BOOTCAMP	ARUBA NETWORKS HPE
2009	ALCATEL BOOTCAMP	NEXTIRAONE
2008	ITIL V3	ITIL
2000	CCNA - Cisco Certified Network Administrateur	CISCO
1996	Master in Computer Sciences and Networks	ESIG Bordeaux, FRANCE

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

September 2015 - Present | Bordeaux, FRANCE



Wireless Network Engineer & Owner

WATTISWIFI.com

- Support Expert VoWifi POC Smartphone (Cisco / Mitel / Mycolab) for major french retailers
- Exit Survey & Customization on Cisco infrastructure for Hospital Center of Noumea ,New Caledonia
- Design of complex Wi-Fi Infrastructure for voice services and high density environment
- Survey, analysis and troubleshoot of complex Wi-Fi issues on warehouse, hospital, university, offices
- Wi-Fi training to IT professionals

September 2014 - December 2016 | Bordeaux, FRANCE



Mobility architect

CHU - University and Hospital Center BORDEAUX

- Designed new aruba Wifi 802.11 ac infrastructure for 2700 AP, 10 controller, 8 000 clients, 2000 VoWifi Phones
- Survey, audit and troubleshooting
- Managed network engineer, technician and contractor on deployment
- Redefined outdoor cover for 5 campus, deployed 50 AP
- Designed and deployed point to point wifi links with aruba and cambium networks

January 2013 - September 2014 | Montréal, CANADA



Director of wifi and security services

KINESSOR

Developing new services :

- Defined partnership with constructor: Aruba Networks, Cisco, Meraki, Aerohive
- Managed team of seven engineer working on wifi and security
- Defined training services, and partnership with CWNP, Prepared Wi-Fi training materials
- Drove the analysis of the Wireless Internet Service Provider (WISP) ComTem.ca wireless network
- Set up a lab environment for testing purposes on wireless products (Cisco/Meraki, Aruba, Aerohive, Airtight)
- Wrote Wi-Fi oriented articles in the company's newsletter and Telecom new's paper

WiFi Expert consultant

- Training

October 2011 - December 2012 | Québec, CANADA

Consultant – Wifi and Security Expert

CGI - CSPQ : CEIC - Commission Charbonneau

- Designed cisco wifi architecture and lan 802.1X security, supervised by Royal Canadian Mounted Police
- Training administrator on infrastructure and survey material (Airmagnet)

Consultant – Mobility Architect

CGI - CSPQ

- Designed and deployed cisco wifi architecture . 100 AP, 1000 clients



April 2005 - September 2011 | Bordeaux, FRANCE

Mobility architect 2008-20011

CHU - University and Hospital Center BORDEAUX

- Managed wifi infrastructure : 2500 AP, 10 Aruba Networks Controllers, 2000 Ascom wifi phone
- Managed integrators, cable contractor
- Defined request for offer, drove POC, choice, and planification

Network and security engineer 2005-2008

CHU - University and Hospital Center BORDEAUX

- Participated in redefinition of global network infrastructure wan, lan, voice
- Management of Cluster Firewall/VPN Checkpoint, proxy web , antispam
- Troubleshooting with Omnippeek and wireshark



May 2001 - April 2005 | Paris, France

Security engineer

Hong-Kong Shanghai Bank Company

- Security engineer Cisco ASA, and Cisco TACACS (ACS)

Level 3 support

- Managed LAN & WAN, voice and data networks, CISCO, NORTEL, STRATACOM
- Managed security , performance, capacity planning



January 2000 - May 2001 | PARIS 8ème

Network and security engineer



December 1999 - January 2000 | Reunion Island

Network administrator and trainer on network and programmation.

CCIR - Chamber of commerce Reunion Island

September 1994 - september 1996 | Bordeaux ,France

Programmer Analyst

SYGANE SA

LANGUAGE

English professional, French native, Espanol basic knowledge

TECHNICAL SKILLS

WIFI INFRA	Aruba Networks HPE, Cisco, Ruckus, Cambium Networks, Ubiquity
WIFI CLOUD	Juniper Mist, Extreme Aerohive, Meraki, Airtight, Purple wifi, Tananza
WIFI TOOLS	Ekahau, Airmagnet, Tamograph, WiSpy, Chanalyzer, Eye P.A., Aircheck G2
NETWORKS	Cisco, Alcatel, Brocade, Avaya, HP
SECURITY	HPE Clearpass, Palo Alto, Checkpoint, Cisco Asa, ACS, ISE
VOIP	SIP, Asterisk, MYCOLAB, ASCOM, CISCO
OS	MacOS, Linux, Windows, Vmware ESX

PUBLICATIONS

Wrote wifi articles in specialized press and blogs, WLANAB member